CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION
Histary of originol corner establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner established in 1878 by Henry Meldrum T4S R1OW
34
3
TSS Riow

Description of corner evidence found:

Found 1" pipe with original post wired to it - set by M.

Whitmore in 1964
In 1948 M. Whitmore found scribing on post mkd "4%" on north side

50" fir smag brs. S75E 6.6 ft
48" fir snag brs. N5OW (N35W) 49.0 ft

28" fir brs, S77W 23.2 ft
face healed

14" fir brs. N56%E 26.4 ft
face healed

Description of monument and accessories | astablished to perpetuate the
original location of this corner

Set 2"x30" iron pipe with brass cap mkd

T4S RI1OW
34
3
T58
1970
650

Set fence post + 5 ft east facing north
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